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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 9/7/2009 11:17:17 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Eikenberry 

Eikenberry confirmed for Sam secure. They will call secure phone. 
Holbrooke also called. He's in china and available till lOam . 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Mon Sep 0707:10:50 2009 
Subject: Re: Eikenberry 

Any word on when this will be? 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Mon Sep 0700:54:07 2009 
Subject: Re: Eikenberry 

Its almost lam but we still haven't gotten 100 percent confirmation on eikenberry call fyi. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Sep 06 22: 22: lS 2009 
Subject: Re: Eikenberry 
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Ok. Thx. Are you still out on Long Island? Any luck w a venue yet? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Sep 06 22: 16:41 2009 
Subject: Re: Eikenberry 

Sam. 
Waiting for final confirmation . 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Sep 06 21 :41 :31 2009 
Subject: Re: Eikenberry 

Do we have a time yet for Eikenberry? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Sep 06 15: 11:47 2009 
Subject: Eikenberry 

Eikenberry has asked to talk to you secure. Anytime today, tomorrow. Wants to talk before early tuesday morning. When would 
you like to do it? 
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